)

OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

XXX 1980
Sept. 21, 1964

Humble 0il & Refining Co.
Box 2100
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This office is in receipt of certain forms covering the completion of
your New Mexico State "AB" Well No. 2 located in Unit H of Section 16,
T-24-S, R-87-E, Fowler~-Ellenburger Pool. Form C-108 covering the set-
ting and cementing of the 4§" casing indicates a cement top at 5800°,
while your Notice of Intention to Drill states that cement will be cir-
culated back into the 9 5/8" casing set at 4454'. This incomplete
cementing leaves three possible pools in communication in the aannulus
of your 9 5/8~4 1/2. These pools are the Fowler-Paddock Gas Pool at
around 4800', the Fowler-Lower Paddock Gas Pool at around 5160', and
the Fowler Blinebry Oil Pool at around 5400'.

Please explain by letter why the cementing procedure was changed, and

also explain how we can be certain that no communication will exist be-
tween the three pools not covered by cement.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc



motlgaiMmMaod MaITAvAIEMed 110
COIX3IM Wi3KM 2880

S Sooiou o Th
3 .
.ty in :
LI B L




